RECEIVED

Memo JUN 08 2021

CITY OF IRVINE
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE
To: Mayor Khan & the City Council
From: Lamry Agran, Councilmember.4#
Anthony Kuo, Councilmember -4~
Date: June 7, 2021

Re: Request to add item to the Irvine City Council June 22, 2021 meeting
agenda

Please place on the June 22, 2021, agenda a presentation by the Irvine Police
Department on loud exhaust and racing vehicles enforcement. The purpose of the
presentation is to brief the community on the ongoing enforcement efforts led by the
Irvine Police Department along with local law enforcement and state agency partners.

cc:  Marianna Marysheva, Interim City Manager
Carl Petersen, City Clerk



